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MEMORANDUM FOR: Boyce H. Grier, Director, Region I

FROM: Glenn A. Walton, Reactor Inspector, RC&ES Branch
SUBJECT: REPORT OF ACTIVITIES AT "HRFE MILE ISLAND
Reference: Regional Announcements {o. 79-20 and 79-28

Time at Site

The inspector arrived at Three Mile Island Unit 2 on April 12 1979 at
7:30 a.m. and continued up through May 15, 1979. During this period,
the inspector had a total of 237 hours on site.

Summary of Activities

The objective of being on site was to perform surveillance of comstruction
activities (welding, nondestructive examinations, etc.) for the following
modifications:
Auxiliary Building Emergency Liquid Cleanup System
. Fuel Pool Waste Storage Svstem
- Steam Generator B Cooldown (Water Solid)
Standby Reactor Control Pressure System
» Auxiliary Building Off-Gas System
. Backup decay heat removal system

Comments

For details of inspection activities see I&E Inspection Reports 50-320/79-09
April's report and 50-320/79-10 May's report.
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Glenn A. Walton
Reactor Inspector

RC&ES Branch

ce: L. E. Tripp
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